KOLBY CHRISTIANSEN

IOURNEYMAN PLUMBER

kolby.christiansen@yahoo.com

435.535.5021

76 North Center St., Wellsville, UT 84339

Profile Summary

I am a hard working journeyman plumber that offers a strong knowledge in troubleshooting piping systems and diagnosing issues, new construction and am well-versed in latest plumbing codes. I have successfully completed residential and commercial projects and currently hold a Utah Commercial Journeyman license. I have 6 years of experience in plumbing system installation and maintenance. I strive and excel in customer satisfaction and respond quickly to emergency situations. I also enjoy and excel at mentoring apprentice plumbers and get along well with others and like to make work an enjoyable place.

Professional Skill

- Professional
- High attention to detail
- Strong Work Ethic
- Leader
- High quality of work
 Great communication skills

Relevant Skill

- · Commercial Journeyman Plumber
- Strong understanding plumbing codes (both IPC, and UPC)

Education

Bridgerland Technical College

Apprentice Plumber Program

2020-2023

Work Experience

Local City Water Deparment

- Treatment and distribution for culinary water systems
- Maintenance and treatment of drinking water
- Repair and maintenance on water piping systems

Apprentice Plumber

2018-2022

2007-2018

- Worked for Bowler Plumbing and Myer's Plumbing
- Attended school at BTECH and obtained a Journeyman Commercial Plumbing License
- Completed repair plumbing, commercial plumbing, and residential plumbing projects

Journeymen Plumber

2022-Current

- All work as a Journeyman Plumber was completed at Myer's Plumbing.
- Trained over 10 apprentice plumbers, 3 of which are Journeyman Plumbers currently
- Taken on responsibilities as a Project Lead
- · Gained knowledge in hydronics

Interest

- Getting more people into the trade of plumbing
- Always furthering my knowledge and pushing myself to become a better plumber.